Ynappreved Approved
Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes

Monday June 28, 2010

Attendance: Chairman Fred Kelley, Vice-Chair Carleton Robieglestman Joe Duarte,
Selectman Amanda Soares, Selectman Richard Snodv,Administrative Assistant Andria
Hansen.

Brownsfields representative to give Board update. Richard Vandenberg of Credere
Associates was present. Chairman Kelley notedasehad some Brownfields work done on his
property. Mr. Vandenberg is here to explain what Brownfields program is and what they are
doing. He’s hoping to say enough good things abmatprogram that anytime you hear about a
real estate transaction in Candia involving commérproperty; you'll think how the
Brownsfield program can get involved to help théaldgo through. Mr. Vandenberg explained
why the Brownfields program was developed by th ER he program started in 1996 that's
when the first Brownfields grants were awarded.e Tefinition for the Brownfields is pretty
loose, because they want a lot of properties tmfit this definition. So the monies can be spent
to help folks under a lot of different categoriggléelp confirm or dismiss the perception of
contamination on a property. The definition isl ig@perty with the possibility of expansion or
redevelopment and is complicated with perceivedgmee of contamination. The reason they
put the word perceived in the definition becausesmall towns there are whispers about
properties being contaminated. As a result dewe®mwon’t look at these properties. They will
usually go to raw land, chop all of the trees doamd put up a new building. They end up with
sprawl results because of this. The downtown®whs and cities are ignored because of this.
Manchester is a perfect example of this. When grave through downtown you see all of the
old mill buildings. For years they were the hedrtvbat went on in Manchester and because of
this there is a lot of contamination there. Therefa lot of developers wouldn’t take on these
projects. The Brownfields project was created ¢tplthe owners of these properties and the
developers. Mr. Vandenberg's company goes in asdsses the properties to see whats there.
He explained that nowadays when a bank lends moneyproperty they want to see they want
to see a document called a Phase 1 EnvironmentalASsessment. The Phase 1 document
follows a very specific format put out by ASTM andw the Federal Government has their own
statute called the all appropriate inquiry statutéey are essentially the same thing. As long as
consultants follow that process. If somebody hiingd property and doesn't use it for the same
thing we’ll hold on to the paperwork. Therefore thwner is protected. The next step is Phase Il
and that's making sure what they identified is ¢her not. A savvy developer will know how
much it will cost to deal with. The average castdb Phase 1, 2, and 3 is about $35,000 —
$40,000. It's a lot of money and it's a lot of is&@nce on the behalf of developers and or
property owners. It removes that hurdle of thatcpwed contamination for anyone that is
interested in that property. In addition the pmips in downtown locations can be considered



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

again. SNHPC has the grants to do these proja@tisy apply for the Brownfields EPA
assessment grants. They have grants: an oldelgetr clean grant, a newer petroleum grant,
and a hazardous substance grant. Mr. Vandenbetgiead between the three grants they can
cover any kind of property in Candia. The funda ba used to assess the properties. He has
been working on Freds’s Garage (Raymond Road) aadihished Phase 1 and in the process of
finishing Phase 2. Candia is one of the more iarahs that they have. They have four projects
in Manchester. He is working on the River's Edggelopment which is located next to the Jack
Pack plant. There is a potential Brownfields pamgrthere. Another project is the creamery
located on Candia Road. There are tanks locatethisnproperty and they are looking at
possibly removing them. As part of the Phase wbey twill be assessing around and underneath
those tanks. The Brownsfields funds will pay tovmohose tanks. He recently did the Grant
Landing project (near the Rifle Club). The ownfrgnd a tank because they accidently drilled
into it. As a result Credere did the assessmerthisnproperty. Once the testing is done it will
make someone feel comfortable with purchasing pgaty. He noted that sometimes they don’t
find anything, but it was perceived because the@nry used to be a garage, gas station, etc.
They recently worked on Hammond Garage in Freertragdr the Exeter River). The Town was
interested in turning it into a launch point. Thegnt and assessed it and there was a little
contamination just above standards. They recasgssed it and its now below standards. This
will help the Town or someone else fell comfortabdigh buying the property. Anything that
happens in Candia with commercial property sholidkt Brownfields first and should call him
or SNHPC. |If it's a property of interest they wikt it nominated, there’s a Brownfields
advisory committee that meet quarterly. He exydithat each grant is a $200,000 grant. So
it's about $30,000 to $50,000 depending on how derthe property is to assess from Phase 1
to Phase 3. They can do about three to five p®jpet grant. A lot of funds are currently
allocated, but if they can demonstrate (to SNHP@rd is enough backlog and enough
successful projects they will keep applying fordanMr. Vandenberg explained that Candia is
part of REDC’s (Rockingham Economic Developmentgoregion. They have a $1,000,000
RLF and $400,000 of it they can sub-grant for cleprio non-profits. They have $600,000 that
they can give low interest loans to. He explaingtat happens with the EPA or DES if
something is found. They have someone from DE®Very single advisory board meeting that
they attend for Brownfields. DES wants to see éhgoperties get redeveloped as well. Mr.
Vandenberg mentioned a project he did on Route &tfNBerwick, ME) which was the old
woolen mill. The building is about 100,000 squanel sat there for years as a vacant abandoned
mill. Brownfields helped get that project movinghe Karo Foundation who worked with the
Southern Maine Planning Commission came in andit#igy (SMPC) pay half they’ll sign the

P &S agreement. They did find some contaminatestlaey identified how much it would cost.
They got a special grant and got it cleaned upeyTdidn’t take the $200,000 and were able to
pay the seller more for the property. The old papé is now forty five units of senior housing.
The project Credere won an award for was in BreMamne. It was a paper mill on a 50 acre
property. A lot of people were interested in pasihg the property, but didn’t want to pay to

Page2 of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

have it tested and cleaned up. Mr. Vandenbergspemy went out and applied for a special
grant to use all of the money on this one propefikie grant is called a site specific assessment
grant. It went from an abandoned paper mill tomgany that has 550 people working there.
This is an example of a bigger project. The gdudg about the Brownfields is that it covers
everything (small and large projects). We willwbat ever we can to fit the project in and will
go to an advisory board to make a pitch for it.le&man Snow asked if this was only for
commercial properties. Mr. Vandenberg explainecasehl is required for commercial
properties. They haven't gotten to residential y€he way it's written is that it's required for
commercial properties. Selectman Snow asked ifetveas match associated with it. Mr.
Vandenberg replied there is no match associatddthig particular assessment grant. Selectman
Snow asked if there was a match for a cleanup grirt Vandenberg replied sometimes you
can write a waiver with a clean up grant applicatamd you can ask for those funds to be made.
They are working on a mill in Sanford and part lué matching funds for the grant was in kind
services from the town. There was a 20% matclppraximately $40,000 for in kind services.
This is a volunteer program and you can opt outtang you want. He further explained you
can stop at the draft phase process. ChairmadeyKebdted he was skeptical about having this
done. They sat with him for quite a while and gsirhave worked out fine. They found a tank
on his property, it was removed and it wasn't legki There are all kinds of monitoring wells on
his property. Chairman Kelley thought this wascadjidea and thanked Mr. Vandenberg. Mr.
Vandenberg noted they have to submit their regor@NHPC and EPA. The EPA signs off on
their work plan and they go through it with a fiteoth comb. Selectman Snow asked what
Credere’s association with SNHPC is. Mr. Vandeglexplained they start things out; they go
through a couple of different grant rounds to agplyan assessment grant from the EPA. They
get the grant and they put out an RFP. Mr. Vandegib company responded to the RFP. There
is an interview process. For the second and thieshts they were selected as a contractor.
Selectman Snow asked who did the selling to ChairKelley. Mr. Vandenberg explained we
(Credere Associates) started talking to local owneiThe hardest part is getting owners to
participate. Once we convince them, they can @pdie. He tells people to talk with Chairman
Kelley about what he thinks about the program. e@etan Snow asked if there has to be a
potential sale taking place. Mr. Vandenberg reblieey only need to have an interest in
possible redevelopment. The Board thanked Mr. Vabery for his time. David Preece of
SNHPC was present. He explained they are goindooatnother and try to get a revolving loan
program.

Solid Waste Committee Chair Al Couch to discuss SvpaShop options. Al Couch was
present. He noted they have had been dealt wpt62000 budget to get the swap shop built at
the new recycling center. The problem is thisghttmoney to get this project done. They have
been trying since March to come up with a solutioc@ne solution was to move everything
around on the site and put the swap shop at thie dfathe site, but due to fire regulations and
proximity to the burn pit that wouldn’t work. TH&WC came up with something they think

Page3 of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

would work and it's similar to the original plantae site. He explained the swap shop would be
placed on the left hand side of the gate. Fadidiperator Chuck Whitcher’s concerns were there
wouldn’t be enough parking and it could be a badasion with people backing into traffic.
They thought they could move the metal pile up slope about 15 feet, which will help the
parking area for the swap shop. The other isstieeibig wall that divides the metal pile from
the rest of the site. It completely blocks traffithey are planning on stepping that wall down,
so there will be better site distance for traffi6WC Chair Couch reviewed the map (see
attached). He explained they researched varigusstyf buildings, including moving the old
swap shop. They looked at Morton, Reeds FersdShSP Rankin, and a local business called
Storage Solutions. They settled on a size builthey thought would work well. It will be large
enough to serve as a reasonably good swap shope CBbBmmittee has come up with a
recommendation to go with S.P. Rankin Garage. siteis 18 x 24 and the cost with the site
work and slab is $11,950. This will fit the moréney have to work with. They'll do the site
work, which includes rearranging the metal pile &hatks, and it includes electrical. This will
hopefully leave them with a little money in caseythwant to put in some shelving. SWC Chair
Couch asked for approval from the Board to moventie¢al pile up the hill and rearrange the
blocks. Then they’ll have a clear open area they tan look at and make a clear determination
on the exact location of the building. He noteat the provided another price for a building that
is a little bigger (20 x 24). He thought maybeytcould go bigger once they see the sight
cleared. The bigger building would still come inder 15,000. He would like the Board to
accept the SWC recommendation to go with SP Rank®electman Soares thought because the
site work was included with the cost of the builglih seemed feasible. She understands they
were looking at recycling the old building, butghiomes under budget and gives them extra
money to have for the site. Selectman Robie dtdey discussed this at length and they agreed
they would recycle the old building. He noted thathadn’t seen any quotes to relocate the old
building. The people voted to spend $15,000 totgetn a swap shop and it's his job as a
Selectman to get them a swap shop. How they doigtssll a gray area for him. Selectman
Snow asked if they were satisfied with the siteele&tman Robie clarified that is the original
site. The size of the new building is half theestf the old building. He questioned why they
didn’t explore the option of recycling the old liilg. Selectman Snow replied it would cost
too much, the cost came out to be $17,000. Se#ecfRobie stated that was the number he put
together. This is how much he thought it coulddbae for. Selectman Snow noted the cost for
a new building is lower then moving the old builglin Selectman Robie noted this is a wood
building and it needs maintenance. Selectman Buasked if they should put bids out.
Selectman Robie stated he’s asking the SWC to du thle Board agreed to. He thought it was
unanimous and the citizens seemed to be receptitteetidea. Chairman Kelley stated they had
a vote that night to recycle that old building aheé majority of the Board was in favor of
recycling the old building. Selectman Robie though¢y decided to explore the option.
Selectman Soares agreed with Selectman Robie.rrtdraiKelley noted if we put up a wooden
building we will have to maintain it and he’s not favor of it. SWC Chair Couch addressed

Paged of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

some the things regarding the old building. Jdmeg is that the building has potential use by
leaving it where it is. One thing that might berked into a closure plan is a public hearing and
asking the neighbors what they think. They shagkl the people if they want it taken down or
use it for something such as storage or a recretigpe of facility. He looked into the pricing
to move the building; he was told it wasn’t wortloving the building. Selectman Robie noted
the guy who sold you the building wants to sell gomew building and doesn’t want to move the
old one. SWC Chair Couch replied that he took thtat account. He was told they would have
trouble lining up the holes and the sheets. SW@ieg Roger Stenbeck looked into this and
had a company look at moving the old building. eTgrice he was given to just move the
building was $18,000. This was without a slabmy site preparation. Selectman Robie replied
he put together a price of $17,000 and that indudassembling the new building on a slab.
SWC Chair Couch stated the SWC felt a new buildiag a better option and leave the old
building at New Boston Road and try to get some augteof it. Selectman Soares noted they
were trying to look at everything and what washbst fit for the site with the money they had to
work with. Her concern is that the piles have éaoved and wasn’t sure where the money was
going to come from. Selectman Robie felt the cottemishould have done their due diligence
before they presented the warrant article to thapleeto see if this was even possible. SWC
Chair Couch mentioned that Mr. Godfrey proposesd #nticle and talked with him about it after
the fact. He mentioned to Mr. Godfrey that the amavasn’t enough to get the project done.
Mr. Godfrey attended one of the SWC meetings andl Isa proposed the $15,000 his job is
done. Selectman Robie stated the SWC should loédv¢hte people to vote no and bring it back
next year for enough money. Selectman Robie nittisdis only going to cost the people year
after year to maintain this shed. Selectman Soaoésd you can put on vinyl siding on it.
Selectman Snow thought they should go with whatSWéC has proposed. Selectman Duarte
stated the thing about the old building is thaythave money to close the old facility. They can
use this money to take the old building down. &et@n Soares replied you can’t take any
money out of the closure fund, because she’s metlsow much it's going to cost for all of the
procedures that they have to follow for the closu&he wanted to make sure there’s enough
money, because she didn’t want to have to go batke people and ask for more. Selectman
Duarte asked how much money is in the closure furgklectman Soares replied there is
$43,000, but if they have hazardous material theyehto pay for that material to be taken out.
There is money in the waste hauling. If they neeetake money out of that line they could.
Selectman Duarte felt they wouldn’t spend anywhezar $43,000 for the closure. Selectman
Soares stated they are talking about a buildingtfernew facility, not the closure. Selectman
Robie noted there could be money out of the clofumd to disassemble the old building. If
there is hazardous waste, we can use a Brownfiyglid. Selectman Soares thought it wouldn’t
cover a landfill situation. Road Agent Lewis askenv Mr. Godfrey came up with the number
for the warrant article. He thought they couldlmek to the voters and explain the amount of
money isn’t going to work. SWC Chair Couch noteeéyt talked about rolling this over for
another year. Road Agent Lewis thought they wereaino win spot. Selectman Snow

Page5 of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

mentioned the warrant article could have been asgkmad the Delibrative Session. SWC Chair
Couch felt Mr. Godfrey’s intentions were good. SW@air Couch would like to get approval
from the Board to spend some money and they cowgdeaa building at a further time. He
would like to move the metal pile up the hill anohee up with an open site. Selectman Duarte
stated he didn’t have a problem approving thewdg; it's the only place the building can go.
Selectman Robie asked who was going to do the w&WC Chair Couch asked Road Agent
Lewis for quotes on that. Road Agent Lewis notezl/tiooked at two options. He further noted
he would give them a day’s worth of work to do #iab. There was discussion about the slab
and moving the metal pile. SWC Chair Couch st#tete move the metal pile we have a good
start. They can spray paint and see the sizeedbtiiding and look at parking spaces. Chairman
Kelley reiterated a wooden building is going to chée be maintained. SWC Chair Couch noted
the Rankin has 30 year shingles and texture 1idgsidSelectman Snow thought they should go
with this plan. Selectman Robie asked if Rankioldskim the wooden building to match the
decor currently at the recycling center. SelectnRobie thought they should invite the
Selectmen’s Rep to the Budget Committee to asktadpmnding funds. This information should
be brought back to the Board. Selectman Snow muavedithorize the Solid Waste Committee
to spend not more than $1,500 (from the $15,00@)dwe the metal pile to see what the site will
look like. Seconded by Selectman Soares. All wefavor. Motion carried.

The Board will consider authorizing Chief McGillen to execute documents on behalf of the
Town in regards to the State of New Hampshire Fistand Game OHRV Grant. Chief
McGillen was looking for authorization to sign tk#HRV Grant. They are to give us for 30
hours for the whole year. They'll do it in fourdmdblocks. Selectman Duarte moved to approve
Chief McGillen’s request. Seconded by Chairmard$el All were in favor. Motion carried.

Chairman Kelley to address items at the Recycling €énter. Insurance and Certification for
employees/volunteers: Chairman Kelley mentioned that he had Selectmés&@stant Eastman
provide the Board with a packet regarding liabilagd workmen’s compensation regarding
volunteers (see attached). He noted that anyore wdrks at the recycling center has to be
certified. This changes for Hazardous Waste Ddgras as there is a Selectman there to oversee
the operation. Selectman Duarte mentioned if soi@egot hurt Primex wouldn’t pick up the
bill, even if a person volunteers one day. SelacatrBnow asked where he sees the one day
number in Primex’s paperwork. Selectman Duartetioeed that he didn’t see a problem with
getting people certified. Selectman Snow coulde& what certification gets you and read from
the RSA 149-M:9. He questioned if they talked t&¥and how do they interpret the
certification requests. Selectman Robie repliedaid nothing to do with DES, we talked with
Primex about this. Selectman Snow stated thatfication is not a function of Primex. He
didn’t agree that every volunteer needs to be fatbased on the statutes. He felt having the
volunteers sign the volunteer appointment wouléh@ugh. He didn’t see what they get out of a
certification. Certification takes you into the glimyee category. This is dealing with volunteers

Page6 of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

and he felt they didn’'t need to certify everybodwgtts down there. Selectman Duarte stated if
Primex tells them they are not going to insure aeythat’s not certified it will be on Candia’s
checkbook if someone gets hurt. Selectman Snoliedehat Primex doesn’t care if someone is
certified or not. Selectman Duarte replied thamk has told explicitly and the attached is a
recap of everything Selectmen’s Assistant Eastmand. Selectman Robie stated our job is to
protect the town. Selectman Snow replied he utoeidsthat Primex is concerned about liability
and agreed there is a problem with the metal. ida’tdsee that it was a certification thing.
Certification is not Primex its DES. Selectman Rostated Primex wants that piece of paper
telling them that someone to be certified. Selectrf8now wanted to see the paper and he didn'’t
agree with this. Selectman Robie replied you may agree with it, but this is what the
insurance carrier says they need to do. He engafaihat the Town is liable. Selectman Snow
replied that he didn’t disagree, but he needs ¢otlse piece of paper saying this. He thought it
might be better to pay money up front to make sugee insured. Selectman Robie replied all
we are asking is that volunteers get certifiedle@man Duarte read from RSA 149-M:4 and 5.
Selectman Snow asked if there was a copy of thadxrpolicy in the office. There was further
discussion about certification and insurance congsanSelectman Snow thought they could get
a piece of paper from Primex that says if the peape certified we will pay any claims. He’s
concerned they are interpreting it as being a sngdrtification. He questioned if a simple
certification was going to ensure anybody for amghthat happens down there. He didn’t
think a simple certification is going to satisfyirRex. Selectman Robie replied we are here to
protect the Town. The Town would be liable if sohieg was to happen. There was further
discussion about liability. Selectman Soares gomstl if Roland Girard signed a volunteer
agreement. Selectman Robie felt this is a slyp@ope when the guys are working at the
facility. If someone gets hurt the town will getesl. Selectman Snow replied this is a hazard
that happens, we're covered by liability insuran&electman Robie noted we are covered for
that. Selectman Snow thought they should ask Rriwvteat it would take to insure us for all of
our concerns. Selectman Duarte thought they cduaihge the policy. Chairman Kelley asked
if there should be an addendum. Selectman Soatesdaf they can customize the policy.
Selectman Duarte explained different insurancecmdi Selectman Snow asked if we hire
someone to sort through the metal pile and whatvariilling to spend. Selectman Snow asked
how much money we are willing to spend to insurenamne. Selectman Robie explained
Primex told the office that volunteers should betited. Selectman Snow said there are a
number of people who volunteer who do things féovan. They haven’t signed any volunteer
forms. Selectman Robie noted they belong to thed&@aClub. Selectman Snow replied he
didn’t think they signed any forms. Selectman Rofg@plied he’s not going to ask the Garden
Club to sign any forms. Selectman Snow questiavieg we are asking the guys at the dump to
sign something then. Selectman Robie clarified ey are asking them to get certified so the
insurance company will cover them. There was &irrtliscussion on volunteers at the recycling
center. Selectman Snow noted they are increaswgnue by having a volunteer sort through
the metal pile. The Town said they wanted a reéggotenter, which means you have to do the

Page7 of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

things that increase the revenue and decrease#t®fcnot having a transfer station. Someone
has to do the work. Selectman Robie replied yoe hia look at the revenue. Selectman Snow
noted if you pay someone the revenue is going tauded up faster. SWC Chair Couch
explained if you sort the metals its worth more eynHe explained the recycling center made
about $18,000 last year from having a volunteet @ metals.Bailing Machine: Chairman
Kelley noted they received two quotes to fix théibg machine. He noted the bailer has needed
to be fixed for the past year. Selectman Duarteight it would be a good idea to meet with
these two companies. Selectman Duarte thought sheyld go with the lower price quote.
They received two quotes from Maguire Equipment#81215 and Recycling Mechanical for
$4,349.50. There was some discussion about thiadaiachine. SWC Chair Couch explained
sometimes it take an extra thirty to forty minutesnake a bail. Selectman Robie reviewed the
guotes. It was decided that Chairman Kelley ankdkchman Duarte will met with Maguire
Equipment since they are the company that sold ttrembailer. Selectman Snow moved to
authorize Chairman Kelley to negotiate with MaguiEquipment. Seconded by Selectman
Soares. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Chairman Kelley to update the Board with items from Emergency Management Director
Panit. Selectman Robie read from the attached memo s$igdoihbhy EM Director Bob Panit.
Selectman Snow noted he has been working with EMdior Panit on this project for the past
year. It is an important exercise and the Boarduldvchave had to sign something. An
emergency shelter is part of the town. SelectmaowXhought they could go on record saying
the Selectmen are strongly supporting this graBelectman Snow moved that the Board of
Selectmen strongly support the FEMA grant that wailow us to upgrade our emergency
management center. Selectman Robie noted this rekowes we have met the 50% requirement.
Selectman Snow noted this is what the school gaigpgrade the electrical. Selectman Snow
thought what was left should be enough to instafind there should be no cost when we are
through. Seconded by Chairman Kelley. All weréawor. Motion carried.

On-call Recycling Facility Attendant John Kebler's90 day review: Selectman Duarte noted
Mr. Kebler received a successful review from FacilDperator Chuck Whitcher. Facility
Operator Whitcher suggested they give Mr. Kebl&r5® increase. Selectman Robie thought he
was an on call employee and come in on the weekandseeded. Selectman Duarte noted he
comes in once a week on Sunday. He felt it wagypheird to have someone standby for one day
a week. It's only $70.00 per week. Selectman Sgowstioned if he is adding value to the
process. Selectman Duarte noted they are busyhenweekend and they can use him.
Selectman Snow asked if they were over runningmage line. Selectman Robie replied this is
not the point. Selectman Soares asked if theydcayiew the minutes of when they decided to
hire Mr. Kebler. Selectman Robie noted if thegaéim they’ll use him. Selectman Snow felt
they need him there once a week. Chairman Kelwgdwe will pull the minutes and come
back to it.

PageS8 of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

Approval of Previous Minutes: Public meeting minues of 6/8/2010, 6/14/10, and the non
public minutes of 06/14/2010. Chairman Kelley motioned to approve the public nmegt
minutes of June 8 2010 as presented. Seconded by Selectman Duattewere in favor.
Motion carried. Selectman Snow motioned to apprireepublic meeting minutes of June"14
2010 as amended. Seconded by Selectman Soardswerd in favor. Motion carried.
Selectman Soares motioned to approve the 6/14/86@ublic minutes of June 142010 as
presented. Seconded by Chairman Kelley. All virfavor. Motion carried.

The Board to authorize payments of payroll checksrad accounts payable checksChairman
Kelley motioned to approve the payment of payradinifiest number 000577, checks to be dated
7/1/2010, with a total amount of $16,041.16 andrey® accounts payable checks to be dated
7/1/2010 with a total amount of $189,733.11. Sedednby Selectman Snow. All were in favor.
Motion carried. Chairman Kelley motioned to apmdkie payment of payroll manifest number
000576, checks to be dated 6/24/2010, with a totadunt of $16,029.62 and approve accounts
payable checks to be dated 6/24/2010 with a totabumt of $23,541.68. Seconded by
Selectman Snow. All were in favor. Motion carri€hairman Kelley motioned to approve the
payment of payroll manifest number 000575, cheokset dated 6/17/2010, with a total amount
of $16,041.93 and approve accounts payable chedis tated 6/17/2010 with a total amount of
$27,087.35. Seconded by Selectman Snow. All wef@or. Motion carried.

Road Agent Lewis asked if there was any uses fordhad fill at the recycling center. Selectman
Soares asked if he could dump it down the sideadRgent Lewis noted he was just bringing
up in case someone dumps debris. On a differeet ®@lectman Snow felt they shouldn’t burn
brush and people should be allowed to dump dowaic&. Chairman Kelley noted DES won'’t
allow us. Selectman Soares explained they hagelations of what you can fill with.
Selectman Snow felt at some point in time you'rengdo have to stop burning. Road Agent
Lewis asked the Board what he should do he needave a plan. Selectman Soares suggested
dumping when they are open. Road Agent Lewis edgtie could do that, but he needs to know
what to do with it. He doesn’t want to make a mfesghe town. Selectman Soares noted they
don’t have a problem with filling in the back sects. If you need a place to dump, by all means
go ahead and dump. Chairman Kelley noted theptaaly want to move the burn pit back
further. So go ahead and dump in the back. Ragh®ALewis asked where. Selectman Soares
noted she would meet him and show him where to dump

Administrative Assistant Sharon Robichaud’'s extendd hours: Selectman Soares asked the
Board when and how many more additional hours thewyld like her to do. She noted they

could discuss this at the next meeting.

Hiring of new Building Inspector. Selectman Soares noted Chief McGillen is doingkba
ground check. Chairman Kelley noted there is argaidg in the paper for Animal Control

Paged of 11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

Officer next week. Selectman Soares mentionedriaprity of the Board had a meeting on
June 18 and interviewed the four candidates for the paretBuilding Inspector position. She
noted the meeting was not noticed and the Boartbged for the mistake. The Board decided
to hire John Ciardi at $23.50 for 24 hours a weék & $.50 increase after a successful 60 day
review. Selectman Soares motioned to hire JohndCé $23.50 for 24 hours a week with a
$.50 increase after a successful 60 day reviewcorg&ked by Chairman Kelley. Chairman
Kelley, Selectman Duarte, Selectman Robie, andc8eén Soares, were in favor and Selectman
Snow abstained. Motion carried on a vote of 4.to 1

Selectman Soares asked if St. Paul's Church isitdoused can they use it for a shelter (i.e.
fires). Selectman Robie noted it's not the towpreperty.

Chairman Kelley noted that Liquid Planet is doinfireworks display on "8 of July. Selectman
Duarte noted he will put it on the website.

Selectman Robie asked if they could get the lawnvedbat Moore Park for the™of July.
Selectman Snow replied he could mow part of italnse he wanted to spread seed.

Selectman Snow asked if we were supposed to e &pecial Election on June™8Chairman
Kelley was told by the Town Clerk that the Seleatrd&n’t need to be there.

Selectman Snow asked if the new Building Inspeistgioing to do fire inspections and going to
be Health Officer. He felt they should discuss thiter the 60 review.

Thibeault Pit: Selectman Snow asked if we should be spendingraotg money on this. This
is a decision that the Board needs to make. Itheéncourt and is being appealed. There are
things going there that we need to look at. Themee concerns about the traffic. There are
regional impact concerns. Selectman Snow moveauthorize Selectman Snow to keep
monitoring this issue and to authorize the expemelibf not more than $500 out of the legal line
should they need some assistance from the towmatito Chairman Kelley noted he didn’t have
a problem with Selectman Snow keeping an eye os thit our legal line is over spent.
Selectman Snow replied we might need some advice fegal and wouldn’t mind talking with
our attorney. Selectman Robie felt they don’t needpend money on Raymond’s Planning
Board. Selectman Snow replied the reason we aedspg it is to protect Candia. Selectman
Robie felt they should stay out of Raymond’s busieSelectman Duarte didn’t have a problem
with Selectman Snow keeping us posting, but dgméinsl any money. It was the consensus of
the Board to not spend any more money on legalecBean Robie didn’t think they should get
involved with a man who wants to do business. Ifhfets the criteria he should be able to do it.
Selectman Snow stated he will keep monitoring it.

PagelOof11



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 062280

Knowlton Road. Selectman Snow heard that there is clearing oomiton Road and there is
no indication that an intent to cut has been filéselectman Robie heard the clearing was in
Hooksett or Allenstown and it's not our businesBhere was discussion about intent to cuts.

Selectman Snow noted he proposed nine warrantegrtit the last meeting and asked the Board
if they would be interested in supporting them. i@han Kelley noted he was only interested in
the first one. There was discussion about theSdigth Library Committee. Chairman Kelley
felt this didn’t need to be a warrant article. Beded they should be doing this in October.
Selectman Snow suggested they do this as a spewial meeting. They could do this in
September or November. Selectman Snow noted diedrae other ones he was thinking about
proposing (i.e. establishing a recreation commijtidieninating the municipal budget committee,
eliminating SB2, encumbering the automobile extis@s). Chairman Kelley stated he wasn’t
interested in any of them and it's too early tocdss them. Selectman Snow noted there are
some other warrant articles he was thinking about.

Selectman Snow mentioned it would be nice to getaohate on the encumbered funds. He
would like to see the revenues besides the expeedit Selectman Robie thought the
encumbered funds were there and the revenue répbte would look into it.

New Building Inspector shirts: Selectman Soares asked the Board what they wamtdd.
Chairman Kelley would like to wait until after ti6® day review.

Fire Inspector: Selectman Robie noted that Mr. Ciardi said he ld@et certified as a fire
inspector.

Selectman Robie motioned to adjourn at 9:25p.nmcosded by Selectman Duarte. All were in
favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Andria Hansen, Recording Secretary

Pagellof11l



